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	November	11,	2018	
	
	
To:		MSU	faculty		
From:		Jim	Flore	(MSU	men’s	soccer	team	advisor)	
RE:		Team	Qualification	to	play	in	the	NIRSA	men’s	national	soccer	championship	
	
The	MSU	men’s	club	soccer	team	has	qualified	for	the	NIRSA	National	
Championships	which	will	be	held	at	the	Foley	Sports	Complex	in	Foley,	Alabama.	
The	team	plans	on	departing	the	evening	of	Tuesday,	November	27	and	returning	
Sunday,	December	2.		Would	you	please	consider	excusing	the	following	team	
members	from	class	during	the	above	period	of	time?	
	
Roster	is	as	follows:	
Michael	Beckett	-	A51979485	
Callahan	Brogan	-	A50589543	
Braden	Chenier	-	A52838069	
Daniel	Cooke	-	A56335363	
Wiley	Fraser	-	A55813681	
Owen	Killewald	-	A54543178	
Christian	Kotila	-	A50950687	
Matthew	Mauer	-	A55616327	
John	Mazur	-	A53110168	
Nathan	McLean	-	A49191583	
Kellan	Michael	-	A48914786	
Matthew	Netter	-	A53547532	
Khoa	Nguyen	-	A52039637	
Breandan	Oatman	-	A51108268	
Aidan	Pace	-	A49282797	
Aric	Phinney	-	A55784852	
Lehomm	Pickard	-	A53285247	
Matthew	Rockafellow	-	A56039595	
Benjamin	Sargent	-	A50636362	
Benjamin	Smedley	-	A51380430	
Jordan	Stasch	-	A47792612	
Joshua	Steffes	-	A54587152	
Brennan	Swix	-	A55647443	
Joshua	Ward	-	A52078487	
Matthew	Zadel	-	A52977486	
	
Thank	you	for	your	consideration	of	this	request.	
	
 

 


